Materials Licensing Branch

US NRC Region Il

2443 Warrensville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

(F) 630-829-9782

RE: Amendment Request for removing old HDR treatment unit
License #24-32604-01
Docket #030-37082

June 18, 2022
Dear Sir/Madam,

Our clinic is planning on doing Lu-177 Pluvicto therapy. It is 200 millicuries
per dose. | will like to amend our current license, amendment 31 with the
following changes:

Under part D. Any byproduct material permitted by 10 CFR 35.300, please
increase our maximum amount that licensee may possess at any one time
under this license to 1 Curies total instead of 120 millicuries total.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

A
7 8

Iris Ouyang, MS, RSO

Chief Medical Physicist

Missouri Cancer Associates

1705 E Broadway, Suite100
Columbia, Missouri 65201
573-874-7800 ext 2167

Email: iris.ouyang@usoncology.com



From: Tomczak, Tammy

To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha

Subject: FW: Amendment Request for License No. 24-32604-01 for #32
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 6:42:18 AM

Attachments: Amendment 32 request.doc

Good morning, Sandy and Martha,
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS?
Thank you!!

Tammy

From: Ouyang, Iris Y <Iris.Ouyang@USONCOLOGY.COM>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:40 PM

To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ouyang, Iris Y <lris.Ouyang@USONCOLOGY.COM>

Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment Request for License No. 24-32604-01 for #32

Please review.
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